


1

Torrey S. Grimes

From: Torrey S. Grimes

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 11:54 AM

To: rep.glen.casada@capitol.tn.gov; lt.gov.randy.mcnally@capitol.tn.gov

Subject: Public Chapter 1051 (2018) Notification re: Reentry Grants

Attachments: TP 122718 Hon Randy McNally & Hon Glen Casada.pdf

Gentlemen:   The attached is in route to your offices in hardcopy.  

 

______ 

 

Torrey S. Grimes | Legislative Liaison & Staff Attorney 

Tennessee Department of Correction 

ofc. 615-253-8240    cell  615.979.5201 

torrey.s.grimes@tn.gov 

tn.gov/correction 

 

www.facebook.com/TNDepartmentofCorrection 

https://twitter.com/TNTDOC1 

https://www.youtube.com/TNTDOC1 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the personal, confidential and privileged (either legally or otherwise) use of the individual to 
which it is addressed. The email message and attachments may contain confidential information that is protected by Attorney/Client privilege and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Torrey S. Grimes

From: Torrey S. Grimes

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Ed Jackson (sen.ed.jackson@capitol.tn.gov); Janice Bowling; Sen. John Stevens 

(sen.john.stevens@capitol.tn.gov); Sen.becky.massey@capitol.tn.gov; Ryan Williams; 

rep.harold.love@capitol.tn.gov; rep.ga.hardaway@capitol.tn.gov

Subject: FW: Public Chapter 1051 (2018) Notification re: Reentry Grants

Attachments: TP 122718 Hon Randy McNally & Hon Glen Casada.pdf

Please see the attached notification pursuant to Public Chapter 1051.     

 

You are being cc’d on this communication because you were a co-sponsor of the legislation 

(SB1865/HB2181).   

 

 

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
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